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ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR 

DEBRIS AND DERELICT VESSEL REMOVAL SERVICES 
RFP 2023-02 

Issued March 27, 2023 
 

SECTION 1.0 SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 
Failure to comply with this or any other paragraph of this RFP shall be sufficient reason for 
rejection of the Proposal.  
 
All times listed in the Schedule of Events are Eastern Standard Time (EST). 

Event Date/Time 
Proposal Advertisement Date February 27, 2023 

Release of Request for Proposals February 27, 2023 
Questions Due from Prospective Bidder March 20, 2023 

Responses to questions due March 27, 2023 
PROPOSALS DUE TO BOCC April 17, 2023 @ 3:00 P.M. 

Oral Presentations  (if needed) Week of May 1, 2023 
Posting of Intended Award May 8, 2023 

Contract Negotiations Begin  May 8, 2023 
BOCC Consideration of Final Award/Contract June 15, 2023 

 

This addendum is being posted to provide responses to 
questions submitted by Prospective Bidders.
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Questions and Responses 

Questions submitted below are printed in black.  Responses are printed in red. 
Q1. Can the County please provide the contractor's submitted Pricing for the existing awarded 

vendors under the previous contract? 
Pricing from existing award is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Q2. Can the County confirm if DMS Site Preparation and Site Restoration is included in the Debris 
Management Site Management Preparation Line Item, or will the cost of preparing and 
restoring the sites be a pass-through cost? 
Cost of Debris Management Site Preparation and Restoration should not be included in Form 
16 among Line Items. 

Q3. Please confirm if the scope of work for white good removal includes the removal and disposal 
of any putrescent food from refrigerators or freezers . 
White good removal includes removal and disposal of any putrescent food from refrigerators 
or freezers. 

Q4. Does the County currently have any DMS locations approved? 
No. 

Q5. What DMS locations were utilized in the past events, and are they still available? 
Please find a 2021 Pre-Authorization for Disaster Debris Management Sites attached hereto 
as Exhibit B.  The Memorandum of Agreement between the City and County regarding this 
site is currently expired.  The City has indicated that it is amenable to using this site in the 
future. 

Q6. Which final disposal facilities were utilized after Hurricane Michael, and are they still usable? 
Jefferson County does not maintain a Class 1 Landfill. The County Transfer Station is located 

at 8639 Landfill Road, Jefferson County, FL 32336.  
Q7. How many cubic yards of debris was collected in the last disaster event that impacted 
the County? 

The following Cubic Yards of Debris are associated with past County events: 
Hurricane Hermine, Project 270 5284 CY debris 
Hurricane Michael , Project 106 3310 CY debris 
Hurricane Michael, Project 108 844 CY debris 

Q8. Does the County currently have a disaster debris monitoring firm under contract, and if so, 
with which company(ies)? 
No. 

Q9. Please provide the names and titles of the evaluation committee members. 
Robbie Slack, Director, Jefferson County Solid Waste Department 
Paula Carroll, Director, Jefferson County Division of Emergency Management 
Shannon Metty, County Manager 

Q10. Please provide the date, time, and location for the evaluation committee meeting to 
evaluate proposals.  
April 25, 2023, at 2 PM at 435 W. Walnut St., Monticello, FL 32344. 

Q11. Where will the evaluation committee meeting notice be posted? 
County Website (http://jeffersoncountyfl.gov) and 435 W. Walnut St., Monticello, FL 32344. 

Q12. When will the intent to award be made, and how will it be communicated to proposers? 
Intent to Award will be communicated to proposers by email on May 8, 2023. 

Q13. Does the County own any self-loading grapple trucks, and if so, how many? 
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The County currently owns four grapple trucks. 
 

Q14. How many miles of public roads are within the County? 
The most recently published FDOT 2021 City County Roads Report lists 552.67 Total Miles of 
County Roads and 30.5 Total Miles of Roads in the City of Monticello: 
https://ftp.fdot.gov/public/folder/nNfIAvma106mshfAabOmyQ/City_and_County_Roads/20
210930_CityCounty.pdf 

Q15. How many miles of State roads are within the County?  
The most recently published FDOT 2021 SHS Report lists Jefferson County as having 110.7 
Centerline Miles and 329.8 Lane Miles as of December 31 of the Report Year: 
https://ftp.fdot.gov/public/folder/o9U1yoXk702GJY5_fJosAA/State_Highway_System/Annu
al/2021_SHS.pdf 

Q16. Does the County have Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) or Mutual Aid agreements 
in place with other incorporated municipalities within the County that would allow the use of 
this contract to be utilized by those entities to perform disaster debris management services, 
and if so, which ones? 
County Administration has no record of any current MOU or Mutual Aid agreement with the 
City of Monticello. 

Q17. Does the County intend to allow all or some of the incorporated municipalities within the 
County to utilize this contract, and if so, which ones? 
Monticello is the sole municipality within Jefferson County.  County Administration has no 
information regarding the intent of the City to utilize this agreement. 

Q18. Will this contract be used to perform services on any state roads within the County in lieu 
of the FDOT performing those services? 
County Administration has no information responsive to this request. 

Q19. If the answer to the previous question is yes, does the County have a pre-existing 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) or Mutual Aid agreement with the FDOT that 
authorizes the County to perform debris removal services on state roads? 
County Administration has no record of such a contract. 

Q20. Did the County intend to request any hourly pricing for emergency push?  
The County requested a unit price/volume based on cubic yards of weight. 

Q21. Can the separately sealed envelope containing the pricing proposal be shipped in the 
same box with the proposals? 
Yes. 

Q22. Does the county want the pricing proposal on a separate USB or can it be included as a 
separate file on the same USB with the technical proposal? 
A separate file on the same USB is preferred. 

Q23. Page 3 of the RFP states: to submit three (3) original hard copy.  Question:  Should this be 
one (1) original and two (2) copies or is the County asking for three (3) original hard copies to 
be submitted? 
The County is asking for three (3) original hard copies to be submitted. 

Q24. Page 28 - Tab 2 of the RFP states “This summary should be no more than three (3), front 
+and back, pages:  Question: Is the County asking that the proposal be printed double sided 
or may we include 6 single sided pages?   

https://ftp.fdot.gov/public/folder/nNfIAvma106mshfAabOmyQ/City_and_County_Roads/20210930_CityCounty.pdf
https://ftp.fdot.gov/public/folder/nNfIAvma106mshfAabOmyQ/City_and_County_Roads/20210930_CityCounty.pdf
https://ftp.fdot.gov/public/folder/o9U1yoXk702GJY5_fJosAA/State_Highway_System/Annual/2021_SHS.pdf
https://ftp.fdot.gov/public/folder/o9U1yoXk702GJY5_fJosAA/State_Highway_System/Annual/2021_SHS.pdf
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The summary in Tab 2 should be three pages, printed front and back, or the equivalent of 6 
single sided pages. 
This Section also asks that Form No. 2 “Qualification Application and Questionnaire be 
included.  Question:  This Form is 6 pages – just want to confirm that it will not be included in 
the page count? 
This form will not be included in the page count for the summary in Tab 2. 

Q25. Section 4.1.2 states:  Proposals not meeting all material requirements of this request or 
which fail to provide all required information, documents, or materials such as request forms, 
bonds, etc., will be rejected as non-responsive. 
On page 32, it states, If required, a Proposal bond/deposit shall be for 5% of the amount of 
the Proposal. 
Question:  Can the County confirm if a bid bond is required?   
A proposal bond is not required for this solicitation. 

Q26. Per the RFP instructions tabs 2 and 4 are to be printed double sided. 
a. Please confirm if the whole proposal is to be printed double sided. 

Tabs 2 and 4 are to be printed double sided.  The County would prefer the entire proposal 
to be printed double-sided. 

b. Please confirm if only those two tabs are to be printed double sided. 
The County would prefer the entire proposal to be printed double-sided and will accept 
proposals that include single-sided printing, so long as Tabs 2 and 4 are printed double 
sided. 

Q27. Form 1 Proposal Transmittal Form 
a. Please confirm we are to provide this information on company letter head. 

Form 1 should be provided on company letterhead. 
b. Please confirm the form itself is not required in the proposal submittal.  

Form 1 itself is not required in the proposal submittal. 
Q28. The RFP requests 3 original hard copies and 1 USB. 

a. Please confirm if we are to provide 1 original proposal and 2 copies for a total of 3 
submittals. 
The County is asking for three (3) original hard copies to be submitted. 

b. Can the Cost Proposal be included on the same USB as the proposal? 
Cost Proposal can be included on the same USB as the Proposal 

c. Does the Cost Proposal need to be on a separate USB? 
No. 
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